Reference #: 2021-08-1P

From: Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education
Support Contractor

Sent: January 27, 2021
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Subject: Health Level Seven International® (HL7®) Fast Healthcare Interoperability

Resources® (FHIR®) 101 Webinar

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) is hosting a webinar on the Health Level
Seven International® (HL7®) Fast Healthcare Interoperability Resources® (FHIR®) standard to
highlight the adoption of the next generation exchange framework by the healthcare community
to advance interoperability. CMS is exploring FHIR’s potential use in quality measurement and
how it can provide a means for representing and sharing standardized information among
clinicians and organizations.

As part of continued education and outreach for emerging standards, this webinar will be a
beginner-level session on the FHIR standard for quality measure developers, clinicians, health
information technology professionals, and other stakeholders. The presentation will focus on:

A brief introduction to FHIR

How to read and use the FHIR specification

Navigating implementation guides and profiles for quality measurement

An overview of FHIR operations for exchanging data

Update on the progress of FHIR electronic clinical quality measures (eCQMs) and related
specifications

Join us and register here for the FHIR 101 webinar taking place on February 3, 2021 at
3:00pm ET.

Please submit FHIR-related questions to fhir@esacinc.com.

For more information about FHIR see the Electronic Clinical Quality Improvement (eCQI)
Resource Center FHIR page.


https://cms.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_lxmLLe2tRVmuMxAgDR-M9w
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